expanded outline of a working draft document. Members of the NIDDK National Advisory Council and Senior Staff will be in attendance. Prior to the public comment, brief presentations will be made by NIDDK Senior Staff on the different sections of the working draft document.

In an effort to achieve representation across the many diseases within the mission of the NIDDK, oral presentations at the October 18 meeting will be strictly limited to three minutes in length. In order to have a written public record of all comments, transcription services will be available for those who cannot provide a typed copy of their comments. If you do not wish to or are unable to make an oral presentation, the NIDDK encourages the submission of written statements of unspecified length.

Requests for time to give oral presentations should be made in writing by September 15, 1999 to: Ms. Mary Beth Kester, Program Analyst, Office of Scientific Program and Policy Analysis, NIDDK, NIH, 31 Center Drive MSC 2560, Building 31, Room 9A07, Bethesda, MD 20892-2560. Please include in your request any special accommodations that you may require. Written statements may be submitted to the above address until October 25, 1999. The NIDDK will assemble a compendium of all comments received and this compendium will be available for public access at the NIDDK Office of Scientific Program and Policy Analysis.

Please visit the NIDDK World Wide Web site (http:///www.niddk.nih.gov), where electronic comments can be made about some of the features, goals and objectives that the Institute would like to incorporate in its Strategic Plan, and the preliminary conceptual framework for developing the document. We are asking that electronic comments be submitted by October 8, 1999, so that they can be considered in the development of the Strategic Plan. If you do not have access to a computer, the NIDDK will provide you with a copy of the material that is on the World Wide Web site. You may request this material from: Ms. Mary Beth Kester at the address noted previously.

The NIDDK looks forward to working with the research community and the public to develop its Strategic Plan.

Dated: August 2, 1999.

Ms. Carol Feld.

Associate Director for Scientific, Program and Policy Analysis, NIDDK, NIH.

[FR Doc. 99–20822 Filed 8–11–99; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4140-01-M

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Institute on Aging; Notice of Closed Meeting

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, as amended (5 U.S.C. Appendix 2), notice is hereby given of the following meeting.

The meeting will be closed to the public in accordance with the provisions set forth in sections 552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C., as amended. The grant applications and the discussions could disclose confidential trade secrets or commercial property such as patentable material, and personal information concerning individuals associated with the grant applications, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Name of Committee: National Institute on Aging Special Emphasis Panel Global Burden of Disease 2000 in Aging Population.

Date: August 31–September 1, 1999. Time: 7:00 PM to 5:00 PM.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn—Gaithersburg, 2 Montgomery Village Avenue, Gaithersburg, MD 20879.

Contact Person: Paul Lenz, PhD., Office of Extramural Affairs, National Institute on Aging, Gateway Building, Room 2C212, 7201 Wisconsin Avenue, Bethesda, MD 20892. (Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance Program Nos. 93.866, Aging Research,

Dated: August 6, 1999.

National Institutes of Health, HHS)

Anna Snouffer,

Acting Director, Office of Federal Advisory Committee Policy, NIH.

[FR Doc. 99–20825 Filed 8–11–99; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4140–01–M

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases; Notice of Meetings

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, as amended (5 U.S.C. Appendix 2), notice is hereby given of meetings of the National Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases Advisory Council.

The meetings will be open to the public as indicated below, with attendance limited to space available. Individuals who plan to attend and need special assistance, such as sign

language interpretation or other reasonable accommodations, should notify the Contact Person listed below in advance of the meeting.

The meetings will be closed to the public in accordance with the provisions set forth in sections 552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C., as amended. The grant applications and the discussions could disclose confidential trade secrets or commercial property such as patentable material, and personal information concerning individuals associated with the grant applications, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Name of Committee: National Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases Advisory Council.

Date: Septemer 9-10, 1999.

Open: September 9, 1999, 8:30 AM to 12:00 PM.

Agenda: Grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn-Chevy Chase, Palladian East and Center Rooms, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Closed: September 10, 1999, 9:45 AM to 10:15 AM.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn-Chevy Chase, Palladian East and Center Rooms, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Open: September 10, 1999, 10:15 AM to 12:00 PM.

Agenda: Grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn-Chevy Chase, Palladian East and Center Rooms, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Contact Person: Walter S. Stolz, Ph.D., Director for Extramural Activities, National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases, National Institutes of Health, PHS, DHHS, Bethesda, MD 20892.

Name of Committee: National Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases Advisory Council Diabetes, Endocrine and Metabolic Diseases Subcommittee.

Date: September 9-10, 1999.

Open: September 9, 1999, 1:30 PM to 2:30 PM.

Agenda: Grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn-Chevy Chase, Palladian East and Center Rooms, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Closed: September 9, 1999, 2:30 PM to 5:30 PM

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn-Chevy Chase, Palladian East and Center Rooms, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Closed: September 10, 1999, 8:00 AM to 9:30 AM.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn-Chevy Chase, Palladian East and Center Rooms, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Contact Person: Walter S. Stolz, PhD., Director for Extramural Activities, National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases, National Institutes of Health. PHS. DHHS. Bethesda. MD 20892.

Name of Committee: National Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases Advisory Council Digestive Diseases and Nutrition Subcommittee.

Date: September 9-10, 1999.

Open: September 9, 1999, 1:30 PM to 2:30 PM

Agenda: Grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn—Chevy Chase, Terrace Room, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Closed: September 9, 1999, 2:30 PM to 5:30 PM.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn—Chevy Chase, Terrace Room, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Closed: September 10, 1999, 8:00 AM to 9:30 AM.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn—Chevy Chase, Terrace Room, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Contact Person: Walter S. Stolz, Phd., Director for Extramural Activities, National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases, National Institutes of Health, PHS, DHHS, Bethesda, MD 20892.

Name of Committee: National Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases Advisory Council Kidney, Urologic and Hematologic Diseases Subcommittee.

Date: September 9-10, 1999.

Open: September 9, 1999, 1:30 PM to 2:30 PM

Agenda: Grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn—Chevy Chase, Palladian West Room, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Closed: September 9, 1999, 2:30 PM to 5:30 PM.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn—Chevy Chase, Palladian West Room, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Closed: September 10, 1999, 8:00 AM to 9:30 AM.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Holiday Inn—Chevy Chase, Palladian West Room, 5520 Wisconsin Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD 20815.

Contact Person: Walter S. Stolz, Phd., Director for Extramural Activities, National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases, National Institutes of Health, PHS, DHHS, Bethesda, MD 20892. (Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance Program Nos. 93.847, Diabetes,

Program Nos. 93.847, Diabetes, Endocrinology, and Metabolic Research; 93.848, Digestive Diseases and Nutrition Research; 93.849, Kidney Diseases, Urology and Hematology Research, National Institutes of Health, HHS) Dated: August 6, 1999.

Anna Snouffer,

Acting Director, Office of Federal Advisory Committee Policy.

[FR Doc. 99–20826 Filed 8–11–99; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4140-01-M

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Institute of Mental Health; Notice of Closed Meeting

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, as amended (5 U.S.C. Appendix 2), notice is hereby given of the following meeting.

The meeting will be closed to the public in accordance with the provisions set forth in sections 552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C., as amended. The grant applications and the discussion could disclose confidential trade secrets or commercial property such as patentable material, and personal information concerning individuals associated with the grant applications, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Name of Committee: National Institute of Mental Health Special Emphasis Panel.

Date: August 26, 1999.

Time: 2:00 PM to 3:00 PM.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Neuroscience Center, National Institutes of Health, 6001 Executive Blvd., Bethesda, MD 20892, (Telephone Conference Call).

Contact Person: Jack D. Maser, PhD, Scientific Review Administrator, Division of Extramural Activities, National Institute of Mental Health, NIH, Neuroscience Center, 6001 Executive Blvd., Room 6150, MSC 9608, Bethesda, MD 20892–9608, 301–443–1340.

This notice is being published less than 15 days prior to the meeting due to the timing limitations imposed by the review and funding cycle.

(Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance Program Nos. 93.242, Mental Health Research Grants; 93.281, Scientist Development Award, Scientists Development Award for Clinicians, and Research Scientist Award; 93.282, Mental Health National Research Service Awards for Research Training, National Institute of Health, HHS)

Dated: August 6, 1999.

Anna Snouffer,

Acting Director, OFACP, NIH.
[FR Doc. 99–20827 Filed 8–11–99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4140–01–M

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Institute of General Medical Sciences; Notice of Meeting

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, as amended (5 U.S.C. Appendix 2), notice is hereby given of a meeting of the National Advisory General Medical Sciences Council.

The meeting will be open to the public as indicated below, with attendance limited to space available. Individuals who plan to attend and need special assistance, such as sign language interpretation or other reasonable accommodations, should notify the Contact Person listed below in advance of the meeting.

The meeting will be closed to the public in accordance with the provisions set forth in sections 552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C., as amended. The grant applications and the discussions could disclose confidential trade secrets or commercial property such as patentable material, and personal information concerning individuals associated with the grant applications, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Name of Committee: National Advisory General Medical Sciences Council. Date: September 23–24, 1999.

Closed: September 23, 1999, 8:30 a.m. to 11

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Natcher Building, 45 Center Drive, Conference Rooms E1/E2, Bethesda, MD 20892

 $\it Open:$ September 23, 1999, 11 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Agenda: For the discussion of program policies and issues, opening remarks, report of the Director, NIGMS, and other business of Council

Place: Natcher Building, 45 Center Drive, Conference Rooms E1/E2, Bethesda, MD 20892.

Closed: September 24, 1999, 8:30 a.m. to adjournment.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Natcher Building, 45 Center Drive, Conference Rooms E1/E2, Bethesda, MD 20892

Contact Person: W. Sue Shafer, PhD, Deputy Director, National Institute of General Medical Sciences, National Institutes of Health, Natcher Building, Room 2AN–32C, Bethesda, MD 20892, (301) 594–4499.

(Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance Program Nos. 93.375, Minority Biomedical Research Support; 93.821, Cell Biology and Biophysics Research; 93.859, Pharmacology, Physiology, and Biological Chemistry